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February 17, 2009 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Cooperative Agreement with Health Care Facility “Contract Revision” 

HCA Health Services of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Regional Medical Center of 
Bayonet Point  

   
The School District has numerous cooperative agreements with various facilities in order to 
allow students to complete clinical assignments in the Health Occupation Program.  The 
attached agreement has been developed to allow students enrolled in the Health Occupation 
Program to use the facility for internship. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval of revised term dates, February 17, 2009 
through December 31, 2009 and approval of addendums A (Statement of Responsibility), B 
(Protected Health Information, Confidentiality, and Security Agreement), and C (Attestation 
of Satisfactory Background Investigation Report).  These Learning experiences will be non-
paid and all will be done with the direction and guidance of the program instructor.  
 
 Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, 
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
KDG/amj 
 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
Date/Time: February 11, 2009; 10:14:00
 

 


